



Defense and Aerospace Services

**10500 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr St N.
St. Petersburg, FL 33716**

10/25/10

Federal Communications Commission
Attn: Behnam Ghaffari
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Behnam Ghaffari:

This letter is in response to the request for additional information regarding Jabil's application to modify our current FCC license. Jabil is a contract manufacturer catering to the defense and aerospace sector. Our customer base is comprised of several primary defense contractors who we serve on a sub-contact basis for manufacturing of defense and aerospace related products. Given the nature of our business we have experienced a substantial increase in demand for wireless GPS signal use within our plant.

The re-radiated GPS signals are used solely for the purpose of testing product that we manufacture and considered an experimental capacity. Our intent in modification of our license is to outfit our entire manufacturing facility with enough equipment to meet current and future demand. We have consulted Navtech GPS a supplier of the equipment required and determined the correct number of units to meet our needs would be five. Therefore we have applied to modify our current license to request approval for installation of five units. The new equipment to be installed is the same model that we currently have in use. I have included a diagram of our facility indicating how the equipment will be strategically located to support our test areas. Should you have any additional questions or need for information please feel free to contact me or our facilities RF Test Engineer John Stevenson.

Regards,

Vasko Lingurovski
Test Engineering Project Manager
Jabil Defense and Aerospace Service